REGULAR MEETING

ERIE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, August 25th, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
1128th State Street, Suite 300
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84390878996
Meeting 1D: 843 9087 8996

. Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

. Acceptance of Agenda

. Approval of Meeting Minutes

a. Regular Meeting, July 28, 2021 *See attached Meeting Minutes
Public Participation
Communication
a. Academic Committee: Cheryl Rush Dix
b. Finance Committee: Justin M Gallagher
c. County Representative: Carl Anderson
d. President: Dr. Gray
e. Chairman of the Board: Ronald A. DiNicola, Esquire

f. Other

. Approval of Consent Agenda

For Approval

a. Policy ILA.1: Policy Against Title [X Sexual Harassment and/or Sexual Misconduct
Board Report #21-01

b, Extension of Consultant Contract: Gay Extension Board Report #21-03




c. Extension of Consultant Contract: Maloney Extension Board Report #21-04
d. Extension of Consultant Contract: Spiewack Extension Board Report #21-05
9. Action onitems removed from Consent Agenda
10. New Business

a. Resolution to create ad hoc committee to review and recommend changes on Board Palicy
Board Report #21-06

b. Approval of Architectural Fees for Dale Roth, Architect in the amount $9,936.21
Board Report #21-07

c. Approval of contract with VNET for additional $397,600 Board Report #21-08
11. Future Agenda Items/Summary Comments by Board Members
12. For Information
a. Personnel Report Board Report #21-09
b. Information Report: EMTA Transportation Board Report #21-02
13. Executive Session
14. Action After Executive Session (if needed)

15. Motion to Adjourn

Next Regular Meeting September 22"4, 2021 at 5:00pm




Draft REGULAR MEETING

ERIE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, July 28th, 2021
1128™ State Street, Suite 300, 3" Floor, Large Conference Room
5:00 p.m. — VIRTUAL (Via ZOOM} Board Meeting

Meeting ID: 868 5480 5316

Trustees present:
Mr. Tom Benson
Ronald DiNicola
Ms. Cheryl Rush Dix
Mr. Justin Gallagher
Mayor David Mitchell
Pastor Charles Mock
Ms. Kathryn Sintal
Ms. Christina Vogel
Dr. Annette Wagner

Additional College attendees:
Dr. Christopher Gray, Founding President; Carl Anderson, County Liaison; Rebecca

Walker, Dean of Applied Programs and Student Success; K. Bowman, Dean of Student
Support and Student Success; Elisa Michaux, Director of Enrollment; Ms. Heidi Sheehan,
Controiler; Dr. Judith Gay, Former Interim President and Consuitant; Dr. Roy Church,
Lead Administrator; Mr. Biane Dessy, Acting Director of Operations; Dr. Narcisa Polonio,
Consultant to the Board of Trustees; and, Mr. Tim Wachter, Legal Counsel.

CALLTO ORDER

Presiding officer, Chair Ronald DiNicola, calted the meeting to order on Wednesday, July
28,2021 at 5:10 p.m.

ROLL CALL
At roll call, six {6) Trustees were present. Board Secretary Sintal, Trustee Wagner and
Trustee Mock entered the room after roll call was taken and the approvat of the

minutes.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:




Motion was made by Trustee Justin Gallagher and seconded by Trustee David Mitchell
to approve the Meeting minutes for the Regular Meeting of June 30, 2021 and the
Special Meeting of July 8, 2021. The minutes were unanimously approved.

HEARING FROM THE PUBLIC
The Chair called for comments from the public. No comments were provided.
REMARKS FROM COUNTY LIAISON

County Liaison Carl Anderson welcomed Dr. Christopher Gray to Erie County and
indicated that all stand ready to be of support. He informed the Board of the County
Executive’s and County Council’s commitment to provide $1.5 million for student tuition
waivers. The County Council approved the first reading of the ordinance to provide
these funds to support students. The second reading of the ordinance is scheduled for
August 5, 2021.

ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE BOARD

Chair DiNicola, on behalf of of the membérs of the Board of Trustees, welcomed Dr.
Christopher Gray as the Founding President of Erie County Community College.

Standing Committee Reports

Report of the Academic Committee -Vice Chair Cheryl Rush-Dix reported on the
Academic Committee’s work on Standards 3 and 7 of the Middle States Accreditation
process and the important focus on student placement, review of general education
requirements, mission, vision, and values.

Report of the Personnel Committee — Trustee Tom Benson indicated there had been no
need for the personnel committee to meet.

Report of the Finance Committee — Trustee Justin Gallagher indicated there had been no
meeting of the finance committee. He made note of the procedural nature of the two

financial items included in the agenda for consideration by the Board.

Ad Hoc Committee Report — Ad Hoc Committee on Community Advisors

Trustee Christina Vogel reported on the meeting, attended by Dr. Gray, of the Ad Hoc
Committee. The members look forward to their continued engagement and support of
the College.

Report of the Chairman




Report of the Chairman of the Board ~ Chairman DiNicola acknowledged and welcomed
Dr. Christopher Gray as the founding president to the College and Eric County. He briefly
reviewed the two items included in the agenda for Board action regarding board
procedures and operations which included the annual 2021-2022 academic calendar of
Board meetings and the Board Development Plan.

Report of the President -
NEW BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS:

1. The Motion to approve the Board of Trustees schedule of regular board meetings for
fiscal year 2021-2022.

Motion was presented by Trustee Justin Gallagher, seconded by Trustee Annette Wagner

and approved unanimously by the Board of Trustees to follow the schedule of regular Board
meetings for fiscal year 2021 — 2022 to be held at 1128 State Street, Suite 300, 3" Floor, Large
Conference Room at 5:00 p.m. — VIRTUAL Via ZOOM avaiiable on the Website

i. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, August 25,

2021, at 5:00 PM

ii. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, September
22,2021, at 5:00 PM

tii. Regufar Board Meeting on Wednesday, October 27,
2021, at 5:00 PM

iv. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, November 17,
2021, at 5:00 PM

v. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, December 15,
2021, at 5:00 PM

vi. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, January 26,
2022, at 5:00 PM

vii. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, February 23,
2022, at 5:00 PM
viii. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, March 23, at

5:00 PM

ix. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, April 27, at
5:00 PM

Xx. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, May 25, at
5:00 PM

xi. Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday, June 22, at
5:00 PM




2. The Motion to approve the Board Development Plan for the Erie County Community
College Board of Trustees for fiscal year 2021-2022.

The Motion was presented by Vice Chair Cheryl Rush-Dix, seconded by trustee Pastor Charles
Mock and approved unanimously by the Board to implement the Board Development Plan for
the Erie County Community College Board of Trustees for fiscal year 2021 - 2022 to include:
i. Administering a Board of Trustees survey to determined topics of interest
ii. Using the Middles States Accreditation Associations Standards Vil on
governance as a guide
iii. Undertaking and setting up a process for annual board self-assessment
iv. Undertaking and setting up a process that meets national standards to
conduct the annual presidential evaluation
v. Scheduling two annual Board retreats (fall and summer) which will be
incorporated into the annual Board Calendar

3. The Motion to approve three Associate Degrees programs including the Associate of
Arts in Liberal Studies, Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology
Network Systems and Associate of Applied Business in Management and
Entrepreneurial Thinking.

The Motion was presented by Trustee Pastor Charles Mock, seconded by Vice Chair Cheryl
Rush-Dix. The Board of Trustees approved unanimously the three Associate Degrees programs,
including the Associate of Arts in Liberal Studies, Associate of Applied Science in information
Technology Network Systems and Associate of Applied Business in Management and
Entrepreneurial Thinking.

Associate of Arts in Liberal Studies
A. General Education Course Requirements - 10 courses from the following,
including the two required courses below:
1. FYE 101 - First Year Experience {3 cr. hrs.) Required
2. ENG 101 - English Composition | (3 cr. hrs.) Required
3. One of the following: ENG 102 - English Composition 2 (3 cr. hrs.) or ENG
110 - Oral Communication (3 cr. hrs.)
4. Social & Behavioral Sciences - no more than one of the following:
a. ECO 101 - Macroeconomics (3 cr. hrs.) or ECO 102 -
Microeconomics (3 cr. hrs.)
PSY 101 - Introduction to Psychology (3 cr. hrs.}
SOC 101 - Introduction to Sociology (3 cr. hrs.}
ANT 201 - Survey of Anthropology (3 cr. hrs.)
e. POL 203 - Survey of American Politics (3 cr. hrs.)
5. Artistic Expression - no more than one of the following:
a. MUS 101 - introduction to Music (3 cr. hrs.)

ep o




b. ART 101 - Art Appreciation {3 cr. hrs.)
¢. ENG 207 - Survey of Literature (3 cr. hrs.)
d. ENG 201 - Poetry (3 cr. hrs.}
6. Cultural Awareness - no more than one of the following:
a. HiS 122 - Modern History (3 cr. hrs.)
b. PHL 111 —Religions of the World (3 cr. Hrs.)
c. SOC 211 - Racial and Ethnic Minorities (3 cr. hrs.)
d. POL 112 - Introduction to International Relations (3 cr. hrs.)
e. MUS 114 - World Music (3 cr. hrs.)
7. Mathematics - no more than one of the following:
a. MAT 102 - Mathematical Concepts (3 cr. hrs.)
b. MAT 111 - College Algebra (3 cr. hrs.)
c. MAT 202 - Introduction to Statistics {3 cr. hrs.)
8. Natural Science - no more than one of the following:
a. BIO 101 - General Biology with Lab {4 cr. hrs.)
b. GLG 220 - Environmental Geology with Lab (4 cr. hrs.)
. Technology Skills
a. CIS100- Computer Applications and Concepts {3 cr. hrs.)
10. Ethics
a. PHL 101 - Introduction to Philosophy (3 cr. hrs.)
Sub-Total: 10 courses
B. Elective Requirements—10 courses selected from other General Education
courses.
C. Total Courses Required for the Associate of Arts in Liberal Studies: 20 Courses

o

Associate of Applied Science in information Technology Network
Systems:
B. General Education Course Requirements - 10 courses from the following,
including the two required courses below:
11. FYE 101 - First Year Experience (3 cr. hrs.} Required
12. ENG 101 - English Composition 1 (3 cr. hrs.) Reguired
13. One of the following: ENG 102 - English Composition 2 (3 cr. hrs.) or ENG
110 - Oral Communication {3 cr. hrs.)
14. Social & Behavioral Sciences - no more than one of the following:
a. ECO 101 - Macroeconomics (3 cr. hrs.) or ECO 102 -
Microeconomics (3 cr. hrs.)
PSY 101 - introduction to Psychology (3 cr. hrs.)
SOC 101 - Introduction to Sociology (3 cr. hrs.)
ANT 201 - Survey of Anthropology (3 cr. hrs.}
e. POL 203 - Survey of American Politics (3 cr. hrs.)
15. Artistic Expression - no more than one of the following:
a. MUS 101 - Introduction to Music (3 cr. hrs.)
b. ART 101 - Art Appreciation (3 cr. hrs.)

oo o




c. ENG 207 —Survey of Literature (3 cr. hrs.}
d. ENG 201 - Poetry (3 cr. hrs.)
16. Cultural Awareness - no more than one of the following:
a. HIS 122 - Modern History (3 cr. hrs.)
b. PHL 111 — Religions of the World {3 cr. Hrs.)
€. SOC 211 - Racial and Ethnic Minorities {3 cr. hrs.)
d. POL 112 - Introduction to International Relations {3 cr. hrs.)
e. MUS 114 - World Music (3 cr. hrs.)
17. Mathematics - no more than one of the following:
a. MAT 102 - Mathematical Concepts (3 cr. hrs.}
b. MAT 111 - Coliege Algebra (3 cr. hrs.}
¢. MAT 202 - Introduction to Statistics (3 cr. hrs.)
18. Natural Science - no more than one of the foliowing:
a. BIO 101 - General Biology with Lab (4 cr. hrs.)
b. GLG 220 - Environmental Geology with Lab (4 cr. hrs.)
19, Technology Skilis
a. CIS100- Computer Applications and Concepts (3 cr. hrs.)
20. Ethics
a. PHL 101 - introduction to Philosophy (3 cr. hrs.)
Sub-Total: 10 courses required
B. Program Major Requirements — 8 courses from the following courses:
1. CIS 113 - IT Hardware Essentials and Support (3 cr. hrs.}
C!S 115 - Information Technology Fundamentals (3 cr. hrs.)
CiS 117 - Operating Systems Interfaces (3 cr. hrs.}
CIS 119 - Introduction to Programming - Python {4 cr. hrs.)
CIS 120 - Network Integration and Management (3 cr. hrs.)
CIS 185 - Introduction to Network Security (3 cr. hrs.)
CIS 215 - Database Design and Application Development (3 cr. hrs.)
CIS 220 - Systems Development (3 cr. hrs.)
9. CIS 250 - Internet/intranet Networking (3 cr. hrs.)
Sub-Total: 8 courses required
C. Electives — 2 courses (6 cr. hrs.) from the course schedule, as approved by the
program advisor.
D. Total Courses Required for the Associate of Applied Science in Information
Technology Network Systems: 20 Courses

RNk WN

Associate of Applied Business in Management and
Entrepreneurial Thinking
C. General Education Course Requirements - 10 courses from the following,
including the two required courses below:
21. FYE 101 - First Year Experience (3 cr. hrs.) Required
22. ENG 101 - English Compaosition | {3 cr. hrs.) Required




23. One of the following: ENG 102 - English Compaosition 2 (3 cr. hrs.) or ENG
110 - Oral Communication (3 cr. hrs.}
24, Social & Behavioral Sciences - no more than one of the following:
a. ECO 101 - Macroeconomics (3 cr. hrs.) or ECO 102 -
Microeconomics (3 cr. hrs.}
PSY 101 - introduction to Psychology (3 cr. hrs.)
SOC 101 - Introduction to Sociology (3 cr. hrs.)
ANT 201 - Survey of Anthropotogy (3 cr. hrs.)
e. POL 203 - Survey of American Politics (3 cr. hrs.)
25. Artistic Expression - no more than one of the following:
a. MUS 101 - Introduction to Music (3 cr. hrs.)
b. ART 101 - Art Appreciation (3 cr. hrs.}
¢. ENG 207 — Survey of Literature (3 cr. hrs.)
d. ENG 201 - Poetry (3 cr. hrs.)
26. Cultural Awareness - no more than one of the following:
a. HIS 122 - Modern History (3 cr. hrs.)
b. PHL 111~ Religions of the World (3 cr. Hrs.}
¢. SOC 211 - Racial and Ethnic Minorities (3 cr. hrs.)
d. POL 112 - Introduction to International Relations {3 cr. hrs.)
e. MUS 114 - World Music {3 cr. hrs.)
27. Mathematics ~ no more than one of the following:
a. MAT 102 - Mathematical Concepts {3 cr. hrs.)
b. MAT 111 - College Algebra {3 cr. hrs.)
¢. MAT 202 - Introduction to Statistics (3 cr. hrs.)
28. Natural Science - no more than one of the following:
a. BIO 101 - General Biology with Lab {4 cr. hrs.)
b. GLG 220 - Environmental Geology with Lab (4 cr. hrs.)
29. Technology Skills
a. CIS 100- Computer Applications and Concepts (3 cr. hrs.)
30. Ethics
a. PHL 101 - Introduction to Philosophy (3 cr. hrs.)
Sub-Total: 10 courses required
B. Program Major Requirements — 8 courses from the following courses:
10. ACC 111 — Business Accounting (3 cr. hrs.)
11. ACC 150 — The Legal Environment of Business (3 cr. hrs.)
12. BUS 101 - Introduction to Business Administration (3 cr. hrs.)
13. BUS 103 - Principles of Management (3 cr. hrs.)
14. BUS 130 — Business Communications (3 cr. hrs.)
15. ENT 110 - Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship
16. ENT 120 — Entrepreneurial Marketing (3 cr. hrs.)
17. ENT 130 - Entrepreneurial Finance Intelligence (3 cr. hrs.)
18. ENT 140 — Business Plan Development for the Entrepreneur {3 cr.
hrs.)

po T




Sub-Total: 8 courses required

C. Electives — 2 courses (6 cr. hrs.) from the course schedule, as approved by the
program advisor.

D. Total Courses Required for the Associate of Applied Business in Management
and Entrepreneurial Thinking: 20 Courses

4, Motion was presented by Trustee Justin Gallagher, seconded by Board Secretary
Kathryn Sintal and approved unanimously by the Board of Trustees to remove Dr,
Judith Gay, former Interim President of the Community College of Erie County (the
“Cotlege”), as signatory on all accounts of the College held at Marquette Savings
Bank and First National Bank.

5. The Motion presented by Trustees Justin Gallagher, seconded by Trustee David
Mitchell and approved unanimously by the Board of Trustees, added Dr. Christopher
Gray, President of the Community College of Erie County (the “College”}), as an
authorized signatory on alf accounts held at Marquette Savings Bank and First
National Bank and granted Dr. Gray those powers and authorities in accordance
with, and subject to, the limitations of policies previousty adopted by the Board of
Trustees of the College; he, as such officer, is hereby authorized and directed to
execute such additional documents and to take all actions as may be required by the
Bank to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

6. The motion was presented by Justin Gallagher, seconded by Board Secretary Kathryn
Sintal and approved unanimously by the Board of Trustees to expand the lease
contract with the Erie Regional Chamber & Growth Partnership to include added
office space and meeting space as needed.

7. The motion was presented by Board Secretary Kathryn Sintal, seconded by Trustee
Justin Gallagher and approved unanimously by the Board of Trustees that the
following fee charges to students will be immediately implemented:

« Returned Payment Fee - 525

o Late Registration Fee - $15

« D Replacement Fee - 55

s Transcript Fee - $5

« Tuition Payment Plan Fee - $35

« Tuition Payment Plan Late Fee - $25

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman DiNicola announced that no Executive Session was needed. .

10




8. New Business to Come Before the Board

Discussion on the role of the Board Secretary. After a general discussion by the Trustees,
the Solicitor to the Board, Timothy Wachter, reminded the Board of the role as included in
the Board approved by-Laws. In addition, all other matters discussed fall under the
responsibility of the administration and must be addressed by President Gray as part of the
administration’s role to support the work of the Board.

MOTION TO ADJOURN.

The maotion to adjourn was unanimously accepted by acclamation.

11




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-01
August 25th, 2021

Policy ILA.1: Policy Against Title IX Sexual Harassment and/or Sexual Misconduct
Information

The Title IX policy (11.A.1) cites a specific individual who is no longer employed by the College. A red-lined
version of this policy is attached herewith. In essence, the changes remove the former employees name
and direct concerns to an email and phone that can be associated with the appropriate individuals.
Further, the revision points those with concerns to the website where accurate information can be kept
up to date and not require board action when/if a change in Title {X Officer is made.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the change as presented to Policy Il.A.1: Policy
Against Title IX Sexual Harassment and/or Sexual Misconduct.

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

12



Board Report#21-01

Policy ILA.1: Policy Against Title X Sexual Harassmentand/or SexuatMisconduct

11 INTRODUCTION
Erie County Community College is committed to maintaining an educational and working environment free
of unlawful discrimination and harassment. Under this policy, forms of discrimination or harassment based
on sex will not be tolerated. This policy prohibits Title IX Sexual Harassmentby or againstany student,
faculty, administrator, staff, employee, vendar, contractor, votunteer, or visitor to the College. Title IX
Sexual Harassmentincludes Sexual Harassment, Sexual Assault, Dating Violence, Domestic Violence or
Stalking. As set forthin this policy, the College will take all appropriate steps to prevent and respond to
incidents of sexual harassmentin a promptand equitable manner.

Reports of Sexual Harassmentthatdo notrise to the level of unweicome verbai or physical conduct based
on sex or of a sexual nature that does not rise to the level of sexual harassmentunder this policy maybe
covered by the College’s Anti- Discrimination and Harassment Complaint Policy.
This policy will:

» Define Title [X Sexual Harassment.

» Explain how to make a report of Title X Sexual Harassment

» |dentifyinterim measures and supportservices available for Complainants or Respondents under
this policy.

* Provide information on the Title IX process, including how reports made underthis policy are

equitably investigated and the hearing process.
Il. POLICY

A Scope of Policy
This policy applies to all students, faculty, administrators, staff, empioyees, vendors, contractors,
volunteers, and visitors to the College, regardiess of sexual orientation, gender, genderidentity, gender
expression, or any other characteristic, and regardless of the sex or sexes of the parties involved,including
when the parties involved are all of the same sex. Under this policy, the College has jurisdiction over
reports of sexual harassmentthat takes place on all College property and at any location, eventor
circumstance overwhich the College has substantial confrol over both the alleged Respondentand the
context in which the conductaccurs, to include any building owned orconfrolled by a student organization
that is officially recognized by the College.

At the time of the filing of a formal complaint, the Complainant musthe participating in or attempiing to
participate in the College’s educational programming or activity. Students, employees, and third parties
may file reports of sexual harassment, underthis policy.

B. Title IX Coordinator
The College's Title IX Coordinator is responsible for overseeing the administration of this policy and the

College's response to reports made pursuantto this policy. The contact information forthe Title 1X
Coordinatoris:

GarolynY. BuroughsRhone {837} 838-5757

E-mail: TileIX@ec3pa.org
Phone: 814-413-7000
Coordinator: Keri Bowman

C. Conduct Prohibited by this Policy
The following conductis prohibited by this policy:
1. Sexual Harassment, defined as follows:

a. Sexual Assaulf: Sexual assaultincludes any forcible or non-forcible sexual act
directed againstanother person without the consentof said person, including
instances where the person is incapable of giving consent. Sexual assaultincludes
the offenses of rape, fondling, incest, statutory rape, forcible sodomy (cral oranal
sexual intercourse), and sexual assault with an object. These terms and other forms
of sexual assault are further defined by the Code of Federal Regulations and the
Pennsylvania Crimes Code, as set forth in Appendix A of this policy. The conduct

13



C.

Board Report#21-01

defined in Appendix Ais also prohibited by this policy.

Sexual Harassment: Sexual harassmentis unwelcome** verbal or physical conduct

based on sex or genderorunwelcome verbal or physical conductof a sexual nature

(including sexual advances or requests for sexual favors) when:

I, Submission to or rejection of such conductis made implicitly or explicitly a term
or condition of an individual's em ployment, study, or participation in College-
sponsored activities;

ll.  Submissionto or rejection of such conductis used as the basis for decisions
affecting a person’s study, employment, or participation in College - sponsored
activities; or

lIl.  The conductis determined by a reasonable personto be so severe, pervasive
and objectively offensive it effectively denies a person’s equal access to the
College's education program or activity, work or academic performance or ability
to participate in or receive the benefits, services, or opportunitiesin academicor
work programs, orit creates an intimidating, hostile, offensive, or demeaning
academic or working environment;

**Conductis “unwelcome” ifitwas not requested or invited by the Complainant,
and the Complainantconsidered the conductto be undesirabie or offensive.
Participation in the conductor the failure to complain does notalways mean that
the conductwas welcome. The fact that a person may have welcomed some
conductdoes not necessarily mean thata person welcomed other conduct. The
factthat a person requested or invited conducton one occasion does not mean
that the conduct is welcome on a subsequentoccasion.

Exam ples of behaviorwhich may be considered sexual harassmentinclude, but
are not limited to:

» Direct orimplied threats thatsubmission to sexual advances willbe a
condition of employment, work status, promotion, grades or any other aide,
benefitorservice of the College;

» Direct propositions of a sexual nature;

¢ Sexually explicit statements, questions, jokes or teasing;

¢ Unnecessarily touching, panting, hugging or brushing againsta persen's
body;

+ Remarks of a sexual nature regarding a person’s clothing, body, sexual
activity, previous sexual experience, or sexual arientation;

+ Repeated requests fordates or social interaction made through verbal
requests, social media, texts, notes telephone calls, facsimiles, e-mails, or
other elecfronic communication;

+ Visual displays of inappropriate sexual images; and

* Attempted or actual incidents of Sexual Assault, Sexual Violence, orany of
the other conduct prohibited by this policy.

Sexual Violence: Sexual violence is physical sexual acts perpetrated againsta
person's will or where a person is incapable of giving consent. A number of different
acts fall into the category of sexual violence, including Sexual Assault.

2. Relationship Violence is a broad term that includes the following behavior :

a.

Dating Violence: Dating violence is viclence committed by a person who is or has
been in a social relationship of a romantic orintimate nature with the victim.
The existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on the reporting
parly's statementand with consideration of the length of the relationship, the type of
relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the personsinvolved in the
relationship.
Dating violence includes, butis not limited to, sexual or physical abuse or the threat of
such abuse. Dating violence does not include acts covered underthe definition of
Domestic Violence.
Note: Dating Violence is not defined under Pennsylvania law.
Domestic Violence: Domestic Violence is a feleny or misdemeancr crime of violence
committed by:

o Acurrent or formerspouse orintimate pariner of the victim;

o By a person with whom the victim shares a child in common;

14



3.

4.

Board Report#21-01

o By a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a
spouse or intimate partner;
o By a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim underthe domesticor
family violence laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; or
o By any other person againstan adultor youth victim who is protected from that
person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania.
Note: Domestic Viclence is not defined under Pennsylvania law.
Stalking:
Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable
person to:
* Fearforthe person's safety or the safety of others; or
s Suffersubstantial emotional distrass.
“Course of conduct” means two or more acts, including, butnotlimited to, acts in
which the stalker directly, indirectly, ar through third parties, by any action, method,
device, or means, follows, monitors, cbserves, surveils, threatens, or communicates
to or about a person, or interferes with a person’'s property. “Reasonable persen™
means areasonable person under similar circumstances and with similar identities to
the victim,
"Substantial emotional distress” means significant mental suffering oranguish that
may, but does not necessarily, require medical or other professional treatmentor
cotnseling.
Stalking as defined by the Pennsylvania Crimes Code is also prohibited conduct
under this policy. See Appendix A.
Retaliation:
Any adverse treatmentthat is reasonably likely to deter someone from filing a reportor
participating in an investigation or disciplinary process underthis policy.
Retaliation can be verbal, written, graphic, elecfrenic or physical, and can include butis not
tfimited to intimidation, threats, coercion or unfavorable employment oreducational actions
directed foward an individual to deter them from filing a reportor participating in the
investigafion ordisciplinary process. Retaliation also includes acts taken with the intent of
seeking refribution againstan individual who filed a report or who otherwise participated in the
investigation or disciplinary process.

D. Important Information Regarding Prohibited Conduct
1.

Consent

As used inthis policy, the term “Consent’ means words or actions that showa

knowing and voluntary agreement fo engage in mutually agreed sexual activity. Consentmust
be ongoing throughout sexual activity and can be revoked at anytime. Silence orabsence of
resistance will not necessarily imply consent. Assent {an affirm ative statementor action) shall
not constitute consentifit is given by a persen who is unable fo make a reasonable judgment
concerning the nature or harmfulness of the activity bacause of their intoxication,
unconsciousness, youth, mental deficiency crincapacity (also known as “Incapacitation™), or if
the assent is the productofthreat, force, or coercion. Consentto prior sexual activities does
not constitute consentto future acts. Consentfo engage in sexual activity with one person
does notimply consentto engage in sexual activity with another person,

Prohibited Conduct Through Different Communication Mediums

Violations of this policy may occurthrough varicus communication mediums, including butnot
limited to, face-to-face contact, telephone, written notes, Wiki contributions, instant
messages, text messaging, file sharing, voice chat, video chat, social networking, orblogging
that occurs on College property or at anylocation, event or circumstance overwhich the
College has substantial control over both the alleged Respondent and the context in which
the conductoccurs.**

**Misconductthat occurs through the use of the above mediums and does notfall within the
jurisdiction of this policy may still be investigated underthe College’s Anti- Discrimination and
Harassment Complaint Policy and Non-Title IX Policy Against Sexual Misconduct,
Relationship Violence, and Stalking.

Attempting, Assisting, or Encouraging Prohibited Conduct

An aftemptto commitany of the prehibited conductidentified in this policy, or assisting or
willfully or knowingly encouraging such prohibited conduct, may also be considered a
violation of this policy.

4, Retaliation

15



Board Report#21-01

The College prohibits retaliation against any individual who makes orintends to make a report
of sexual misconductor Titte IX sexual harassmentunderthis policy or participates or intends
to participate in the investigatory or disciplinary process under this policy. Retaliationin
violation of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action,

5. Consensual Sexual or Romantic Relationships
Consensual retationships occurring between supervisors and subordinates orfaculty and
students can lead to circumstances which may be interpreted as sexual harassment.
Consensual relationships may also be viewed as causing a hostile or offensive work or
academic environmentwhen other staff or students believe thatthe person(s)involvedin the
relationship(s)is/are receiving favorable freatmentin employment or educational decisions
and actions.

The College strongly discourages any sexual orromantic reiationship between a faculty
member and a studentwhere the faculty member has authority orinfluence over, or
responsibility for, that student. Similarly, the College discourages any sexual or romantic
relationship between a supervisor and a staff employee, where the supervisor has authority or
influence over, or responsibility for, that employee.

Consensual relationships among faculty and students or supervisors and staff wh ere such
authority, influence orresponsibility exists are strongly discouraged. Any consensual
relationships which create severe, pervasive and objectively affensive work or academic
environments for other students or staff are prohibited.

E. Confidentiality
The College is committed to protecting the privacy of all pariies involved in a reportmade under
this policy, to the extent permitted by applicable law and subjectto the College's reporting
obligations as described below. The College will treat all reports with sensitivity, and reports,
investigations and findings of hearing proceedings will cnly be shared in compliance with this
policy. Any interim or supportive measures will be keptas confidential as possible, and shared only
on a need-to-know basis.

Information pertaining to reports made under this policy will be kept in a secure manner.

fil. REPORTING VIOLATIONS OF THIS POLICY
Students, employees and third parties may file reports of violations of this policy with the Title IX Coordinator in
person, by mail, telephone, or by email. They may also report violations of this palicy to any other College
employee. The contactinformation forthe Tifle X Coordinatoris:

HIO P e il
E-maib-Gybukrouahs@igraailcon

E-mail: TilelX@ec3pa.org
Phone: 814-413-7000
Coordinator: Keri Bowman

A Reporting to Other College Employees

The College understands that not every individual will be comfortable making a reportto the Title IX
Coordinator identified above, and some individuals will preferfo reportallegations of potential violations of
this policy to an employee of the College thathe, she or they frust. For example, a student may choose to
make a reportto theirinstructor or counselor, or an employee may choose to make a report to their
supervisor.

All College employees share in the responsibility of ensuring compliance with t his policy and are mandated
to report any and all aliegations of sexual harassmentand sexual misconductte the Tifle IX Coordinator.
Employees mustreportto the Title IX Coordinator all relevant details aboutthe alleged violation thatthe
individual has shared. The Title IX Coordinator will then address the repart in accordance with this policy.

B. Contents of a Report

An individual will be asked to provide as much detail as possible in making a report, including the name and
cantact information of the Complainant, the Respondent, and any witnesses (if known); the date, time, and

16



Board Report#21-01

location of the incident; a description of the prohibited conduct; supporting documentation or other evidence
(pictures, texts, emails, etc.}, if any; and any otherinformation which would assistthe College in appropriately
investigating and responding to the report.

C. Anonymous Reporting
In order to maximize the College’s ability to effectively investigate and respond to reports underthis policy,
the College encourages individuals to provide identifying information when filing a reportunderthis policy.
However, the College will acceptanonymous reports. The College will make all reasonabie efforts to
investigate and respond to reports filed anonymously, however, the College may be limited in its ability to fully
investigate and resolve the report depending upon the level of information available in the report.

D. Who May Report
Note thatin addition to the filing of a report by a Complainant, anyone can file a report of an aileged violation
of this policy, including a witness or a third party. While there is no required time frame for submitting reports
under this policy, the College strongly encourages reporters to submita report as soon as possible to
maximize the College’s opportunity to effectively investigate and respond to the report. Individuals who make
a report pursuantto this policy will receive a copy of this policy or be provided with the link to this policy on
the College's website.

E. Criminal Report
A Compiainantwho alleges to have been the victim of Sexual Assault, Relationship Violence, or Stalking also
has the rightto pursue criminal action againstthe Respondent, including seeking a protective order. Whether
or notthe Complainant chooses to seek criminal action is within the discretion of the Complainant. If
requested by the Complainant, the College will provide reasonable assistance or other support in notifying
law enforcementof the report. The Coliege will cooperate with a criminal investigation to the extent permitted
by law. The College reserves the right to notify law enforcement of reports made pursuantto this policyif the
College determines that such notification is necessary to protect the health and safety of the College
community or the public.

An individual may choose to pursue criminal action atany time. The College encourages individuals
contempilafing pursuing criminal action to consultwith law enforcement as soon as possibie after the alleged
incidentin order to ensure that any physical and other forms of evidence are preserved in as timely a fashion
as possible.

Reports made pursuantto this policy are completely separate from a criminal investigation. Even if a criminal
investigation is ongoing, the College will still conductits own investigation in accordance with this policy.
While the criminal investigation is pending, law enforcementmay require the College to delay or otherwise
temporarily limitits own investigation, which may delay the College’s resolution of the report. The College will
comply with any such request by law enforcement to the extent permitted by law, and continue with its
investigation as soon as reasonably practicable.

F. False Report
A report made under this policy which is laterfound to be knowingly orintentionallyfalse or made malicicusly
withoutregard for truth may be subjectto disciplinary action. Reports made in good faith, even if the
allegations are not substantiated, will not be subject to discipline.

G. College's Reporting Obligations ]
Reports made pursuantto this policy which involve Dating Violence, Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, and
Stalking will be included inthe College’s annual reportof crime statistics in the College’s Annual Security
Report, which is made available to the public, and to the U.S. Departmentof Education, as required by law.
Reports of crime statistics do notinclude any personally identifiable information.

Finally, the College reserves the right to notify law enforcement of reports made pursuantto this policy if the
College determines thatsuch nofification is necessary to protect the health and safety of the College
com munity or the public.

H.When the Report Inveives a Victim Under 18 Years Old
In the event that a report made underthis policy involves reasonably suspected or actual child abuse or

neglect, all College employees who are mandated reporters mustreportchild abuse or neglect that they know
about, see, or have reasonable cause to suspectfirst to the Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare Child
Line at (800) 932-0313, and then to College Security. If the employee is unable or prefers notto contact

17




Board Report#21-01
College Security, the employee may contactthe Vice Presidentfor Business, Finance and Administration.

IV. INVESTIGATION AND HEARING PROCEDURES
The College will ensure thatit takes steps to investigate and remedy reports of violations of this policyina
promptand equitable manner. These steps include promptcontactwith the Complainantby the Title 1X
Coordinator to explain the process for filing a formal complaint. If a formal compiaintis filed, it will be promptly
handled in accordance with the following procedures. in all cases, the Title IX Coordinatorwill maintain
oversightover the investigation and disciplinary process. The parties will be prom ptly notified in writing of which
office is responsible for conducting the investigation and disciplinary process, as designated by the Title IX
Coordinator, and will be provided with more detailed information regarding the appiicable investigation and
disciplinary procedures. If a complainantchooses notto file a formal complaint, the Title IX Coordinator will still
advise the complainant of any available supportive measures.

A. Investigation Procedures:
1, Title IX Coordinator will promptly contact and explain the College’'s supportive measures to the Complainant.
2. Title IX Coordinator will explain the processforfiling a formal complaint.
3. Areview of the allegations by the Title IX Coordinator to determine whetherthey constitute prohibited
conductunderthis policy.
4, Should the review reveal the following, the report of sexual harassmentwill notbe investigated pursuantto
this policy**:
a.  The allegations, if proven, do not constitute a violation of the conductprohibited by the policy.
b.  The conductdid not occuron College property or at a location overwhich the College had
substantial control of both the Respondentand the context in which the conduct occurred.
c.  The Complainantis not participating or attempting to participate in the College’s educational
programming or activities.
d. The conductoccurred outside of the United States.
**Allegations notinvestigated under this policy may still be investigated if they violate other College
policies.
5. Should the review reveal the following, the reportof sexual harassment may not be investigated pursuantto
this policy:
a.  The Complainantwithdraws the complaintin writing.
b.  The Respendentis no longer enrolled or employed atthe College.
c.  Specific circumstances existthat preventthe College from investigating the complaint.
6. The College will take appropriate supportive measures as necessary.
7. Informalresolution procedures may be available to resolve reports of potential violations of this policy;

however,:
a. ltisonlyavailable when a formal complaintis filed;
b. The College cannotrequire the parties to participate ininformal resolution;
c.  Both parties must agree in writing to pariicipate;
d.  Either party maywithdraw from the informal resolution process atany time priorto resolution; and
e. Informal resolution will never be appropriate for reports of violations of this policy when the

Respondent is an employee of the College and the complainant is a student.

8. Written notice of the process and/or informal resolution will be provided to the parties that a complaint
pursuantto this policy has been filed. The notice will be sent simultaneously to both the Complainantand
Respondent. The notice will include an explanation of the investigation process and information regarding
the parties’ right to an Advisorof their choice.** Complainants and Respondents may electto obtain an
Advisor or have one provided to them by the College. The parties may or may not electto have an atiorney
serve as the Advisor.

**A list of Advisors provided by the College will be available from, the Title IX Coordinator. Such list
will be updated periodically by the College.

9. Interviews with the Complainant, the Respondent and any witnesses.

10.Review of student and/or personnel files.

11.The collection and examination of otherrelevantdocuments. The burden of proof and responsibility for
gathering evidence forinvestigations rests with the College and not the parties. Medical records fora party
cannotbe collected, accessed, considered, disclosed or otherwise used, unless the College obtains the
voluntary, written consentof the party.

12.The College will conduct a prompt, thorough, equitable and im partial investigation and issue a
comprehensive investigation reportwhich fairly summarizes relevantevidence. Both parties will have an
equal opportunity to review the gathered evidence atleast 10-days before the investigation reportis
finalized, and an equal opportunity to submitwritten re sponses to the evidence. Both parties will also have
an equal opportunity to review the finalized investigation reportatleast 10-days priorto the hearing and

18



V.

Board Report#21-01
submitadditional written responses to the investigation report.

E. Hearing Procedures;

1. The College will conducta live hearing (eitherin-person or via video-conference) atwhich both pariies will
have an Advisor of their choice presentthe relevantevidence and conductcross-examinaticn of the parties
and witnesses.

2. The Coliege will seek o resolve all reports of violations of this policy within 90 calendardays, whenever
practicable. The parfies will be advised in writing when resolution is expected to take longer.

3. Both parties will receive simultaneous written notice of the outcome of the hearing and any disciplinary
sanctionsin the form of a written decision from the Hearing Officer conducting the hearing.

4. The written decision will include the following information:

a. The standard of evidence (preponderance of the evidence)} used to review and analyze the
evidence presented;

b. The facts that potentially constitute sexual harassment;

. The procedural history of the process, to include all dates for notices to the parties, interviews and

site visits, and methods for gathering evidence,
d The findings of facts supporting the determination;
e. A separate written analysis of each allegation and the determination;
f. Disciplinary sanctions, if appropriate;
g Whether the remediesto restore/preserve the Complainant's equal access to educational
proegramming and/or activities will be provided to the Complainantby the College; and
h. Notice that both parties have the right to appeal the decision.
5. For hearingsinvolving a Student as the Respondentthe Hearing Officers shall be appointed in accordance
with the Student Code of Conduct.
6. Forhearingsinvolving a Faculty or Staff member as the Respondentthe Hearing Officer shail be appointed
by the College's President.

. Appeals: .
. Both parties have an equal right o a promptappeal of the determination of the hearing or from a dismissal
of a formal complaint of sexual harassmentunder this policy or any of the allegations therein.

2. Grounds for appeal include the following:

= T

a. A procedural irregularity that affected the outcome of the investigation/ hearing.

b. The discovery of new evidence that was not reascnably available atthe time of determination by
the Hearing Officer or dismissal by the Title [X Coordinator.

C. A conflictof interest or bias with the Title [X Coordinator, Investigator or Hearing Officer, either

generally or specifically thataffected the outcome of the investigation or hearing.

3. Appealsinvolving a Student Respondentmustbe filed in accordance with the Student Cede of Conductin
writing with the Dean of Student Affairs and Enrolimentwithin five (5) school weekdays of the notice of the
oufcome of the investigation.

4. Appealsinvolving an Employee Respondentmustbe filed with the College Presidentin writing within five (5)
working days of the notice of the outcome of the investigation.

5. Beth parties will have a reasonable, equal opportunity to submita written statementin supportof or

challenging the outcome.

6. The appeal officerwill issue a written decision describing the result of the appeal and the rationaie forthe

result.

7. Both parties will receive simultaneous written notice regarding the outcome of any appeal.

SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATING THIS POLICY AND SAFE HARBOR

A. Sanctions

Violations of this policy may resultin disciplinary action, up to and including termination of an employee or
expulsion of a student, subject to the relevantpolicies and procedures governing the disciplinary process
applicable to the alleged Respondent.

B. Safe Harbor

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a studentwitness or studentvictim of anincidentof a violation of this policy who
reports such incidentin good faith will not be sanctioned by the College for admitting in the repart to a viclation
of the College’s Student Code of Conductrelated to the use of drugs or alcohol.

VI, SUPPORTIVE MEASURES

19



Board Report #21-01

Supportive measures are those non-disciplinary, non-punitive services, accommodations, or other assistance
that the College pufs in place for individuals after receiving notice of alleged violations of this policy, pending the
final outcome of any investigation/hearing process, orwhen no formal complaintisfiled. Supportive measures
may be imposed for various reasons, including ensuring the safety of the parties or the College community at
large; eliminating a hostile work environment; or protecting the integrity of the investigation and/or disciplinary
process,

Supportive measures are meantto ensure that both parties involved in a report underthis policy continue to
have adequate access to educational and/or work opportunities atthe College, withoutunreasonably burdening
the other party. A party mayrequest these measures from the office responsible for investigating the report, or
the College may offerthem onits own initiative when it deems them appropriate. The College will determine
which supporiive measures are appropriate on a case-by-case basis, Potenfial supporifive measuresinciude a
"no contact’ directive pending the outcome of the investigation, provision of a security escort, modifications of
class schedules or deadlines, emergency removal ** from the College's education program and activities or
other supportive measures the College deems reasonable and appropriate. The College may make certain
suppoertive measures permanentmeasures to be applied even after the investigation and/or disciplinary process
is complete, when appropriate underthe circumstances.

**Should the College determine thatan emergency removal of the Respondentfrom the College’s education
program or activities is appropriate (i.e., the Respondentposes animmediate threatto the physical health or
safety of any student or other individual arising from the allegations of sexual harassment), the College will
provide the Respondentwith notice and an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately following the
removal.

Individuals who havea been victims of violations of this policy may also seek other supportive measures both on -
and off-campus. Upon becoming aware of a reportof a potential viclation of this policy, the Title IX Coordinator
mustprompily contact the potential Complainantto discuss the availability of supportive measures, services,
considerthe Complainant's wishes with respectto supportive measures, services, and inform the Complainant
of the availability of supportive measures, services, with or withou tthe filing of a formal complaint.

Supportive measures are available to both the potential Complainantand potential Respondent individuals
seeking on-campus support services should be aware that employees mustreportallegations of violations of
this policyto the Title X Coordinator. Therefore, they cannct guarantee confidentiality. The College will create a
list of On-Campus services and Off-Campus Services.

VL.

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE FOR VICTIMS OF SEXUAL ASSAULT, RELATIONSHIP VIOLENCE OR
STALKING

An individual who is in imminentdanger of Sexual Assault, Relationship Violence, or Stalking should contact
law enforcementor, if on campus, College Security. An individual can also reportemergencies occurring on-or
off-campus by dialing 911 to reach the local police department.

In the event of an emergency that requires medical aftention, individuals should go to the nearesthospital.
VIE.LENFORCEMENT AND TRAINING
The Title IX Coordinatoris responsible for ensuring the enforcement of this policy, and for ensuring training

regarding this policy, with the ultimate goal of raising awareness and preventing Sexual Harassment,
Relationship Viclence, and Stalking within the Collage

*Policy approved by Erie County Community College Board of Trustees:
April 7,2021
August 28,2021

*Review Deadline: August 25, 2026

20




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-03
August 25th, 2021

Extension of Consuitant Contract: Gay
Information

Judith Gay, PhD, Farmer Interim President and current consuitant has been instrumental in leading the
deployment of Academic and Student Affairs in the absence of a Vice President for Academic and
Student Affairs. Further, Dr. Gay continues to advise, consult, and execute drafts in terms of policy,
procedure, and compliance,

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the motion to continue services with Dr. Gay as
a consultant through October 31, 2021 at a $200 per hour not to exceed 100 hours.

i

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

21




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-05
August 25th, 2021

Extension of Consultant Contract: Spiewack
Information

Jim Spiewack, continues to support the College in financial matters, with particular expertise in
community college funding in the commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Mr. Spiewack has been instrumental
in building budgets and assisting in budget strategy in the absence of the Vice President of Business,
Finance, and Administration.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the motion to continue services with Mr.
Spiewack as a consultant through October 31, 2021 at a $200 per hour not to exceed 80 hours.

it

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

23




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-04
August 25th, 2021

Extension of Consultant Coniract: Maloney
information

Joe Maloney, CPA, continues to support the College in financial matters, particularly as they interact
with the Erie County Council. Mr. Maloney has been instrumentai in building budgets and assisting in
budget strategy in the absence of the Vice President of Business, Finance, and Administration.

Recommendation

it is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the motion to continue services with Mr.
Maloney as a consultant through October 31, 2021 at a $200 per hour not to exceed 50 hours.

s>

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

22



Erie County Community College Board Report #21-06
August 25th, 2021

Resolution to create ad hoc commitfee to review and recommend changes on board poticy
Information

The Board of Trustees has approved a litany of board policies in spring and early summer which were
necessary in the 12C-day plan to obtain the authority to grant degrees. After more in-depth and
substantial review, the administration will recommend red-iined changes to better refiect the local
context and fix errors and omissions. By board by-laws, the chairperson appoints the committee chair
and members (unless the resolution outlines how committee membership will be selected)

Recommendation

it is recommended that the Board of Trustees resolves to create an ad hoc committee to review board
policy.

s>

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

24




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-07
August 25th, 2021

Approvat of Architectural Fees for Dale Roth, Architect in the amount $9,936.21.
Informaticn

Earlier this year, Mr. Dale Roth, Architect had performed services for the Community College on a
service agreement for an amount not to exceed $5,000. Mr. Roth provided services worth $5,000 and
was paid by the College.

The decision was made to proceed with the ADA restroom renovation at St. Benedict’s and that
necessitated additional architectural and project management services, Dale Roth was directed to
perform architectural services throughout the month of August, 2021 for the restroom renovation. His
duties included architectural drawings, site inspections, acquisition of licensed contractors and
oversight, meetings with the administration of St. Benedict’s,and other related services. His expenses
for August, 2021 are $9,936.21. This concludes Mr. Roth’s work with the Community College of Erie
County.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the motion to pay to Dale Roth, Architect in the
amount of $9,936.21.

G

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

25



Erie County Community College Board Report #21-09
August 25th, 2021

Personnel Report
Information

New Hires/Transfers: The foliowing lists identifies new employees or those who have assumed different
positions within EC3.

Position Name Salary Start Date
Registration and Student Success Specialist Andrew Dick $50,000 | August 9, 2021
Assistant to the President Renee Triana 545,000 | August 18,2021
College Academic and Disability Counselor Andrea Obert $55,000 | August 23, 2021
Director of IT Guy White $85,000 | August 16,2021
Adjunct Faculty Kia Boyd Per September 1, 2021

Robert Farinelli Schedule

Daniel Hopson

Leslie Reed

Jeanette Schnars

Resignations/Retirements/Separations: The following list identifies employees that have resigned,
retired or separated from the College.

Position Name Salary Start Date

27




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-08
August 25th, 2021

Approval of contract with VNET for an additional $397,600
Information

As presented at the August board meeting, the purchase of technology through VNET exceeded the
previously approved board amount by $397,600. After consultation with the solicitor, the administration
recommends the board approve the excess amount in order to ensure compliance.

Information on this item from the August President’s report is below:

The Dell technology items have been ordered through a COSTARS organization. The board approved
$250,000 for the purchase of technology items for students, facuity, administrators and staff. The
technology for 30 staff members was $72,451. The loaner laptops for students were $422,574. In
addition, technology for the computer lab and Meeting Space Solution Boards for the 8 classrooms were
purchased for $36,707 and $115,868, respectively.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the excess portion of the contract with VNET for
an additional $397,600.

il

Christopher P. Gray
Founding President

26




Erie County Community College Board Report #21-02
August 25th, 2021

information Report: EMTA Transportation

Information

The Erie County Community College has signed an agreement with the Erie Metropolitan Transit
Authority (EMTA) to provide free bus service for students, faculty, and staff. This agreement begins on
September 1, 2021 and ends of June 30, 2022. Faculty, students, and staff will ride free of charge on all
bus service on EMTA’s published routes by showing their Erie County Community College identification
card, exctuding Holidays (New Year's Day, Easter, Memarial Day, Independence Day, Thanksgiving, and
Christmas).

All equipment used by EMTA is ADA accessible. EMTA is responsible for all insurance, liability, and
indemnification.

This agreement costs $10,000 and requires no official Board action.

28



